From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0690, Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales
Date: 26 February 2024 10:21:34

Good Morning

This planning application was discussed at Fylingdales Parish Council meeting on
21.02.24 and the Councillors raised no objections. Many thanks.

Kind regards

Jude Wakefield

Parish Clerk and RFO
Fylingdales Parish Council

Please note, the clerk works variable part time hours but is normally available Monday,
Tuesday and Wednesday.



From:

To:

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2023/0690 Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales
Date: 19 February 2024 14:10:30

Hi Hilary,

I’'m sure I've looked at this one before, but | can’t find any comments sent. Do you have any
photos of the buildings that will be demolished?

Thanks,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Cdf9fd97b1c5741843a3608dc315486db%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638439486297659707%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2%2B%2FcjIKiWgq8%2BLspaV5tVTKZI3dfsTmFvbNEHf2tjxg%3D&reserved=0

From:

To: Planning
Subject: Consultation Response: NYM/2023/0690 Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales YO22 4QL

Our ref: 466526
Your ref: NYM/2023/0690

Dear Mrs Hilary Saunders,

Planning consultation: demolition of agricultural building & COU of & extension to
already converted building to form farm workers dwelling/ancillary annexe
accommodation (dual use)

Location: Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales YO22 4QL

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 07/02/2024

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure
that the natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of
present and future generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Further information on when to consult Natural England on planning proposals is here-

Planning and transport authorities: get environmental advice on planning - GOV.UK
(www.gov.uk)

Natural England is not able to provide specific advice on this application and therefore
has no comment to make on its details. Although we have not been able to assess the
potential impacts of this proposal on statutory nature conservation sites or protected
landscapes, we offer the further advice and references to Standing Advice.

Natural England advises Local Planning Authorities to use the following tools to assess
the impacts of the proposal on the natural environment:

Impact Risk Zones:
Natural England has provided Local Planning Authorities (LPAs) with Impact Risk Zones

(IRZs) which can be used to determine whether the proposal impacts statutory nature
conservation sites. Natural England recommends that the LPA uses these IRZs to
assess potential impacts. If proposals do not trigger an Impact Risk Zone then Natural
England will provide an auto-response email.

Standing Advice:
Natural England has published Standing Advice. Links to standing advice are in Annex

A
If after using these tools, you consider there are significant risks to statutory nature
conservation sites or protected landscapes, please set out the specific areas on which

you require Natural England’s advice.

Further information on LPA duties relating to protected sites and areas is here-
Protected sites and areas: how to review planning applications - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk

Further guidance is also set out in Planning Practice Guidance on the natural


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Flocal-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C4406ee5c3e3240a5363a08dc2ec81996%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638436684505746994%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=g%2FFcgl%2Bhyq2NfGZ5ZUdmDDw7emdEys6t9%2BL3iq8jB0E%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Flocal-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C4406ee5c3e3240a5363a08dc2ec81996%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638436684505746994%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=g%2FFcgl%2Bhyq2NfGZ5ZUdmDDw7emdEys6t9%2BL3iq8jB0E%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fprotected-sites-and-areas-how-to-review-planning-applications&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C4406ee5c3e3240a5363a08dc2ec81996%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638436684505756705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kZBhOHGKWYS9bLhOu7%2BtzBkjw0gTYcXfixXBhRoMy1o%3D&reserved=0

environment Natural environment - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) and on Habitats Regulations
Assessment Appropriate assessment - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Non detailed advice from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on
the natural environment. It is for the local planning authority to determine whether or not
the proposal is consistent with national and local environmental policies. Other bodies
and individuals may provide information and advice on the environmental value of this
site and the impacts of the proposal on the natural environment to assist the decision
making process.

Should the proposal change, please consult us again.
Yours sincerely,

Kimberley McDowell

Operations Delivery

Consultations Team

Natural England

County Hall, Spetchley Road
Worcester, WR5 2NP

www.gov.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet RS

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice
Service, which provides pre-application and post-consent advice on
planning/licensing proposals to developers and consultants, and the Pre-
submission Screening Service for European Protected Species mitigation licence
applications. These services help applicants take appropriate account of
environmental considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce
uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst securing
good results for the natural environment.

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fnatural-environment%23biodiversity-geodiversity-and-ecosystems&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C4406ee5c3e3240a5363a08dc2ec81996%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638436684505764341%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2Fnum0FX52rDoraOPVkDDjiXBxncavMfBv%2BkSlE97JZs%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fappropriate-assessment&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C4406ee5c3e3240a5363a08dc2ec81996%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638436684505771257%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hUtYrpmHwfNPt5jLf7JCAQSXCNDbGFVuUpr%2B1ZnZB%2FU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fnatural-england&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C4406ee5c3e3240a5363a08dc2ec81996%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638436684505777229%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=F%2BzIQ0Ho%2BMOWdfZkiQhlPo%2FNGQ2gTSIsIIIrvxXnluY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdiscretionary-advice-service-get-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-the-natural-environment-in-england&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C4406ee5c3e3240a5363a08dc2ec81996%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638436684505782828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tw2jfACSaA3Jilp0yhzBjB4tpB4xMG8ZKpbi6sV3NG0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fpre-submission-screening-service-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-protected-species&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C4406ee5c3e3240a5363a08dc2ec81996%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638436684505788602%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=82XAFM2lkOaVUFZz%2F%2B4H0ozy8WY6RvddBwiZ4YcVOjA%3D&reserved=0

Annex A —Natural England general advice

Protected Landscapes

Paragraph 182 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) requires great weight to be given to
conserving and enhancing landscape and scenic beauty within Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty
(known as National Landscapes), National Parks, and the Broads and states that the scale and extent of
development within all these areas should be limited. Paragraph 183 requires exceptional circumstances to
be demonstrated to justify major development within a designated landscape and sets out criteria which
should be applied in considering relevant development proposals. Section 245 of the Levelling Up and
Regeneration Act 2023 places a duty on relevant authorities (including local planning authorities) to seek to
further the statutory purposes of a National Park, the Broads or an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty in
England in exercising their functions. This duty also applies to proposals outside the designated area but
impacting on its natural beauty.

The local planning authority should carefully consider any impacts on the statutory purposes of protected
landscapes and their settings in line with the NPPF, relevant development plan policies and the Section 245
duty. The relevant National Landscape Partnership or Conservation Board may be able to offer advice on
the impacts of the proposal on the natural beauty of the area and the aims and objectives of the statutory
management plan, as well as environmental enhancement opportunities. Where available, a local
Landscape Character Assessment can also be a helpful guide to the landscape’s sensitivity to development
and its capacity to accommodate proposed development.

Wider landscapes

Paragraph 180 of the NPPF highlights the need to protect and enhance valued landscapes through the
planning system. This application may present opportunities to protect and enhance locally valued
landscapes, including any local landscape designations. You may want to consider whether any local
landscape features or characteristics (such as ponds, woodland, or dry-stone walls) could be incorporated
into the development to respond to and enhance local landscape character and distinctiveness, in line with
any local landscape character assessments. Where the impacts of development are likely to be significant,
a Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment should be provided with the proposal to inform decision
making. We refer you to the Landscape Institute Guidelines for Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment
for further guidance.

Biodiversity duty
The local planning authority has a duty to conserve and enhance biodiversity as part of its decision making.
Further information is available here.

Designated nature conservation sites

Paragraphs 186-188 of the NPPF set out the principles for determining applications impacting on Sites of
Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) and habitats sites. Both the direct and indirect impacts of the development
should be considered. A Habitats Regulations Assessment is needed where there is a likely significant
effect on a habitats site and Natural England must be consulted on ‘appropriate assessments’. Natural
England must also be consulted where development is in or likely to affect a SSSI and provides advice on
potential impacts on SSSIs either via Impact Risk Zones or as standard or bespoke consultation responses.

Protected Species

Natural England has produced standing advice to help planning authorities understand the impact of
particular developments on protected species. Natural England will only provide bespoke advice on
protected species where they form part of a Site of Special Scientific Interest or in exceptional
circumstances. A protected species licence may be required in certain cases.

Local sites and priority habitats and species

The local planning authority should consider the impacts of the proposed development on any local wildlife
or geodiversity site, in line with paragraphs 180, 181 and 185 of the NPPF and any relevant development
plan policy. There may also be opportunities to enhance local sites and improve their connectivity to help
nature’s recovery. Natural England does not hold locally specific information on local sites and
recommends further information is obtained from appropriate bodies such as the local records centre,


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-planning-policy-framework--2
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2023/55/section/245/enacted
https://www.landscapeinstitute.org/technical/glvia3-panel/
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2006/16/section/40
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/biodiversity-duty-public-authority-duty-to-have-regard-to-conserving-biodiversity
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/appropriate-assessment
https://naturalengland-defra.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/sssi-impact-risk-zones-england?geometry=-16.043%2C50.523%2C11.708%2C55.162
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-species-and-sites-how-to-review-planning-proposals
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/wildlife-licences
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wildlife trust, geoconservation groups or recording societies. Emerging Local Nature Recovery Strategies
may also provide further useful information.

Priority habitats and species are of particular importance for nature conservation and are included in the

England Biodiversity List published under section 41 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities
Act 2006. Most priority habitats will be mapped either as Sites of Special Scientific Interest on the Magic
website or as Local Wildlife Sites. A list of priority habitats and species can be found on Gov.uk.

Natural England does not routinely hold species data. Such data should be collected when impacts on
priority habitats or species are considered likely. Consideration should also be given to the potential
environmental value of brownfield sites, often found in urban areas and former industrial land, further
information including links to the open mosaic habitats inventory can be found here.

Biodiversity and wider environmental gains

Development should provide net gains for biodiversity in line with the NPPF paragraphs 180(d), 185 and
186. Major development (defined in the NPPF glossary) is required by law to deliver a biodiversity gain of at
least 10% from 12 February 2024 and this requirement is expected to be extended to smaller scale
development in spring 2024. For nationally significant infrastructure projects (NSIPs), it is anticipated that
the requirement for biodiversity net gain will be implemented from 2025.

Further information on biodiversity net gain, including draft Planning Practice Guidance, can be found here.

The statutory Biodiversity Metric should be used to calculate biodiversity losses and gains for terrestrial and
intertidal habitats and can be used to inform any development project. For small development sites, the
Small Sites Metric may be used. This is a simplified version of the Biodiversity Metric and is designed for
use where certain criteria are met.

The mitigation hierarchy as set out in paragraph 186 of the NPPF should be followed to firstly consider what
existing habitats within the site can be retained or enhanced. Where on-site measures are not possible,
provision off-site will need to be considered.

Development also provides opportunities to secure wider biodiversity enhancements and environmental
gains, as outlined in the NPPF (paragraphs 8, 74, 108, 124, 180, 181 and 186). Opportunities for
enhancement might include incorporating features to support specific species within the design of new
buildings such as swift or bat boxes or designing lighting to encourage wildlife.

Natural England’s Environmental Benefits from Nature tool may be used to identify opportunities to
enhance wider benefits from nature and to avoid and minimise any negative impacts. It is designed to work
alongside the Biodiversity Metric and is available as a beta test version.

Further information on biodiversity net gain, the mitigation hierarchy and wider environmental net gain can
be found in government Planning Practice Guidance for the natural environment.

Ancient woodland, ancient and veteran trees

The local planning authority should consider any impacts on ancient woodland and ancient and veteran
trees in line with paragraph 186 of the NPPF. Natural England maintains the Ancient Woodland Inventory
which can help identify ancient woodland. Natural England and the Forestry Commission have produced
standing advice for planning authorities in relation to ancient woodland and ancient and veteran trees. It
should be taken into account when determining relevant planning applications. Natural England will only
provide bespoke advice on ancient woodland, ancient and veteran trees where they form part of a Site of
Special Scientific Interest or in exceptional circumstances.

Best and most versatile agricultural land and soils

Local planning authorities are responsible for ensuring that they have sufficient detailed agricultural land
classification (ALC) information to apply NPPF policies (Paragraphs 180 and 181). This is the case
regardless of whether the proposed development is sufficiently large to consult Natural England.


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-nature-recovery-strategies/local-nature-recovery-strategies
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/habitats-and-species-of-principal-importance-in-england
https://www.buglife.org.uk/brownfield-hub
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1182995/NPPF_Sept_23.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/draft-biodiversity-net-gain-planning-practice-guidance
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/biodiversity-net-gain
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/biodiversity-metric-calculate-the-biodiversity-net-gain-of-a-project-or-development
https://nepubprod.appspot.com/publication/6047259574927360
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/biodiversity-metric-calculate-the-biodiversity-net-gain-of-a-project-or-development
http://nepubprod.appspot.com/publication/6414097026646016
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/biodiversity-metric-calculate-the-biodiversity-net-gain-of-a-project-or-development
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/natural-environment
http://publications.naturalengland.org.uk/map?category=552039
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences
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Further information is contained in GOV.UK guidance Agricultural Land Classification information is
available on the Magic website and the Data.Gov.uk website

Guidance on soil protection is available in the Defra Construction Code of Practice for the Sustainable Use
of Soils on Construction Sites, and we recommend its use in the design and construction of development,
including any planning conditions. For mineral working and landfilling, separate guidance on soil protection
for site restoration and aftercare is available on Gov.uk website. Detailed guidance on soil handling for
mineral sites is contained in the Institute of Quarrying Good Practice Guide for Handling Soils in Mineral

Workings.

Should the development proceed, we advise that the developer uses an appropriately experienced soll
specialist to advise on, and supervise soil handling, including identifying when soils are dry enough to be
handled and how to make the best use of soils on site.

Green Infrastructure

Natural England’s Green Infrastructure Framework provides evidence-based advice and tools on how to
design, deliver and manage green and blue infrastructure (Gl). Gl should create and maintain green
liveable places that enable people to experience and connect with nature, and that offer everyone,
wherever they live, access to good quality parks, greenspaces, recreational, walking and cycling routes that
are inclusive, safe, welcoming, well-managed and accessible for all. Gl provision should enhance
ecological networks, support ecosystems services and connect as a living network at local, regional and
national scales.

Development should be designed to meet the 15 Green Infrastructure Principles. The Gl Standards can be
used to inform the quality, quantity and type of Gl to be provided. Major development should have a Gl plan
including a long-term delivery and management plan. Relevant aspects of local authority Gl strategies
should be delivered where appropriate.

Gl mapping resources are available here and here. These can be used to help assess deficiencies in
greenspace provision and identify priority locations for new Gl provision.

Access and Recreation

Natural England encourages any proposal to incorporate measures to help improve people’s access to the
natural environment. Measures such as reinstating existing footpaths, together with the creation of new
footpaths and bridleways should be considered. Links to urban fringe areas should also be explored to
strengthen access networks, reduce fragmentation, and promote wider green infrastructure.

Rights of Way, Access land, Coastal access and National Trails

Paragraphs 104 and 180 of the NPPF highlight the important of public rights of way and access.
Development should consider potential impacts on access land, common land, rights of way and coastal
access routes in the vicinity of the development. Consideration should also be given to the potential
impacts on the any nearby National Trails. The National Trails website www.nationaltrail.co.uk provides
information including contact details for the National Trail Officer. Appropriate mitigation measures should
be incorporated for any adverse impacts.

Further information is set out in Planning Practice Guidance on the natural environment



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/agricultural-land-assess-proposals-for-development/guide-to-assessing-development-proposals-on-agricultural-land
http://magic.defra.gov.uk/
https://data.gov.uk/data/search?q=Agricultural+Land+Classification
http://www.defra.gov.uk/publications/files/pb13298-code-of-practice-090910.pdf
http://www.defra.gov.uk/publications/files/pb13298-code-of-practice-090910.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reclaim-minerals-extraction-and-landfill-sites-to-agriculture
https://www.quarrying.org/soils-guidance
https://www.quarrying.org/soils-guidance
https://designatedsites.naturalengland.org.uk/GreenInfrastructure/Home.aspx
https://designatedsites.naturalengland.org.uk/GreenInfrastructure/Principles/HowPrinciples.aspx
https://designatedsites.naturalengland.org.uk/GreenInfrastructure/Map.aspx
https://designatedsites.naturalengland.org.uk/GreenInfrastructure/MappingAnalysis.aspx
http://www.nationaltrail.co.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/natural-environment

From:

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2023/0690 - Case Officer Mrs Hilary Saunders - Received from Building Conservation at
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP, via

Date: 13 February 2024 13:07:54

Holding Comment
Thank you for re-consulting me on the amended plans, notably the change to the rooflights to Conservation
Rooflights. My other comments have not been taken into account and so they are still relevant here:

The plans are for the conversion of a small stone store (converted to a Brewery circa 2005). Both the 2005

and 2011 planning applications for the conversion state that all windows and doors must be in timber and

that all guttering is in cast iron.

Therefore the proposal for upve windows, doors and guttering is not considered acceptable for a curtilage listed
building.

The proposal to extend this outbuilding and a new building constructed in stone to match and red

handmade pantiles to the roof is not objected to.

The french doors on the gable end need to be altered to a single glazed door and again set back in the minimum
reveal. Doors the size of cart door openings are not typical on gable ends in such small buildings.

Finally, any new lintels should be in stone to match the building.

Finally, there are no concerns about the treatment to the interior as it has already been converted circa

2005 as the plans show. It has to be noted however that these interior surface treatments such as gypsum skim,
Kingspan and cement are no longer acceptable in buildings of historical fabric as they prevent the building from
breathing and can accelerate damp problems. Any new proposed interior treatments should be of breathable
materials such as lime plaster, wool fibre board, no foil back insulation etc etc

However, any previously authorised interior treatments are not objected to.

ALR

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage
Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Preferred Method of Contact is: Post

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 619483



FAQO: Mrs Hilary Saunders
Development Management
North York Moors

The OId Vicarage
Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Monday 12 February 2024

Dear Sir or Madam,

®

Application No: NYM/2023/0690

Address:
Proposal:

NORTH
YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

Your Ref: NYM/2023/0690
Our Ref: 24/00345/EHC100
Please ask for: Jack Hopper

Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales
Demolition of agricultural building and change of use of and
extension to already converted building to form farm workers

dwelling/ancillary annexe accommodation (dual use)

Further to your consultation dated 7 February 2024, | have considered the information

provided by the applicant and would make the following comments:

In the interest of residential amenity, it is recommended that the occupancy of the dwelling is
formally linked to the wider agricultural uses to avoid a situation where they become

separately occupied.

Yours faithfully

Jack Hopper MSc MCIEH AMIOA

Senior Environmental Health Officer

Regulatory Services



From:

To: Planning

Subject: Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales - change of use of and extension to already converted building to form farm
workers dwelling etc. NYM/2023/0690

Date: 07 February 2024 16:42:15

Attachments: image001.png

FAO Mrs Hilary Saunders

Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales - change of use of and extension to already converted building to
form farm workers dwelling etc. NYM/2023/0690

| refer to your e-mail of the 7th February 2024 in respect of the above application. | hereby
confirm that | have no objections to the proposals on housing grounds.

Thanks
Steve

Steve Reynolds DipAc, DipEH, BSc, DMS, MSC(ENG), MCIEH, CEnvH, CMIWM
Residential Regulation Manager

North Yorkshire Council
Housing Services

Town Hall

St Nicholas Street
Scarborough

YO12 2HG

> NORTH
YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL



7o NORTH
@VORKSHIRE
COUNCIL




NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY /=) NORTH
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION @585’&%”&%

Application No: NYM23/0690

demolition of agricultural building and change of use of and
Proposed Development: extension to already converted building to form farm workers
dwelling/ancillary annexe accommodation (dual use)

Location: Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales
Applicant: Mr K and Mrs S Roche
Case
CH Ref: Officer: Ged Lyth
Area Ref: 4/29/711A Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
To: North York Moors National Park Date: 20 November 2023
Authority
FAO: Hilary Saunders Copies to:

Note to the Planning Officer:

On the clear understanding that this application will be conditioned to remain ancillary to
the main residence, there are no highway objections to the application.

Signed: Issued by:

Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire

Ged Lyth Y022 4PZ

for Corporate Director of Environment e-mail:

OFFICIAL



From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE)

Sent: 27 November 2023 09:49
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0690

Our ref: 457360
Your ref: NYM/2023/0690

Dear Mrs Saunders

Planning consultation: Application for demolition of agricultural building and change of use of and extension to
already converted building to form farm workers dwelling/ancillary annexe accommodation (dual use).

Location: Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 06 November 2023.

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural environment
is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations, thereby contributing to

sustainable development.

Further information on when to consult Natural England on planning proposals is here- Planning and transport
authorities: get environmental advice on planning - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Natural England is not able to provide specific advice on this application and therefore has no comment to make on its
details. Although we have not been able to assess the potential impacts of this proposal on statutory nature conservation
sites or protected landscapes, we offer the further advice and references to Standing Advice.

Natural England advises Local Planning Authorities to use the following tools to assess the impacts of the proposal
on the natural environment:

Impact Risk Zones:

Natural England has provided Local Planning Authorities (LPAs) with Impact Risk Zones (IRZs) which can be used to
determine whether the proposal impacts statutory nature conservation sites. Natural England recommends that the
LPA uses these IRZs to assess potential impacts. If proposals do not trigger an Impact Risk Zone then Natural England
will provide an auto-response email.

Standing Advice:
Natural England has published Standing Advice. Links to standing advice are in Annex A

If after using these tools, you consider there are significant risks to statutory nature conservation sites or protected
landscapes, please set out the specific areas on which you require Natural England’s advice.

Further information on LPA duties relating to protected sites and areas is here- Protected sites and areas: how to
review planning applications - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Further guidance is also set out in Planning Practice Guidance on the natural environment Natural environment -
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) and on Habitats Regulations Assessment Appropriate assessment - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Non detailed advice from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the natural environment. It is
for the local planning authority to determine whether or not the proposal is consistent with national and local
environmental policies. Other bodies and individuals may provide information and advice on the environmental
value of this site and the impacts of the proposal on the natural environment to assist the decision making process.

1



Should the proposal change, please consult us again.

Yours sincerely

Joanne Harrison

Natural England

Consultation Service

Hornbeam House

Crewe Business Park, Electra Way,
Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 6GJ

www.gov.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no
authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst
this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems
may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



From:

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2023/0690 - Case Officer Mrs Hilary Saunders - Received from Mrs Jude Wakefield at
Fylingdales Parish Council, 38 Hinderwell Lane, Runswick Bay, TS13 5HR

Date: 21 November 2023 14:53:49

Fylingdales Parish Councillors considered this application at their meeting on 15 November and have no
objections to this planning application.

Comments made by Mrs Jude Wakefield of Fylingdales Parish Council, 38 Hinderwell Lane, Runswick Bay,
TS13 SHR

Preferred Method of Contact is Email

Comment Type is No objection



From:

Sent: 21 November 2023 15:39
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2023/0690 - Case Officer Mrs Hilary Saunders - Received from Building

Conservation at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP, via email:

Holding Comment

Foulsyke Farm is a grade 2 listed building. Its barns are classed as curtilage listed. Therefore, this
application has been assessed in accordance with Section 66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990. Chapter 16 of the NPPF paragraphs 189, 194, 195 and 200 as well as,
Policy ENV11 of the North York Moors National Park Authority Local Plan (July 2020).

The plans are for the conversion of a small stone store (converted to a Brewery circa 2005). Both the 2005
and 2011 planning applications for the conversion state that all windows and doors must be in timber and
that all guttering is in cast iron.

Therefore the proposal for upvc windows, doors and guttering is not considered acceptable.

The proposal to extend this outbuilding and a new building constructed in stone to match and red
handmade pantiles to the roof is not objected to.

The two large rooflights at present are not on any past plans and so any rooflights must be small
conservation rooflights the same size as on the converted barns neighbouring.

The windows proposed on the rear elevation gable end are too residential in appearance for the former
converted farm outbuilding. We would want to see the ground floor window being halved in size (all new
windows should be set back in a reveal of at least 90mm).

Finally, any new lintels should be in stone to match the building and the door proposed should be a timber
stable door to respect the agricultural nature of the building.

We would need to see joinery details for any changes to the large cart shed door opening as it is not clear
from the plans if these will be altered.

Finally, there are no concerns about the treatment to the interior as it has already been converted circa
2005. Subject to the above there are no objections.

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage Bondgate Helmsley York
YO62 5BP

Preferred Method of Contact is: Post

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 615058



From:

To: Planning

Subject: Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales - demolition of building and change of use to workers dwelling/ancillary annexe
etc. NYM/2023/0690

Date: 06 November 2023 15:20:26

Attachments:

FAO Mrs Hilary Saunders

Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales - demolition of building and change of use to workers
dwelling/ancillary annexe etc. NYM/2023/0690

| refer to your e-mail of the 6™ November 2023 in respect of the above application. | hereby
confirm that | have no obj3ections to the proposals on housing grounds.

Thanks
Steve

Steve Reynolds DipAc, DipEH, BSc, DMS, MSc(ENG), MCIEH, CEnvH, CMIWM
Residential Regulation Manager

North Yorkshire Council
Housing Services

Town Hall

St Nicholas Street
Scarborough

YO12 2HG

> NORTH
@ YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

Any opinions or statements expressed in this email are those of the author of the email,
and do not necessarily reflect those of North Yorkshire Council.

This email (and any files transmitted with it) is confidential, may contain privileged
information and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be
unlawful — you must not disclose the information to anyone, but must instead notify the
sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.

Incoming and outgoing email messages, IT systems and applications are routinely



monitored for compliance with the law, relevant policies and to ensure the integrity and
effective operation of our ICT network and digital estate. In line with this, the content of
this email and any attachments have been checked for the presence of viruses, but we
advise that you take your own steps to ensure that they are actually virus-free.

If you receive an automated response stating that the recipient is away from the office
and you wish to request information under the Freedom of Information Act, the Data
Protection Act or the Environmental Information Regulations, please resend your email to
the Council’s Information Governance Team(infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will

process your request.

For information about how we process data, please see our Privacy Notice at
www.northyorks.gov.uk/privacynotice.



mailto:infogov@northyorks.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.northyorks.gov.uk%2Fprivacynotice%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C91ccba8e84ec4971cb9808dbdedbe5fe%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638348808260351785%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qu1N7bY62XIw79JS3BhwGvi8gFUj2QgnaymSqIuy5s0%3D&reserved=0
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